AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

adhpl

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

18™ ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21




adhEL AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED
AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

To The Members
AD Hydro Power Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Eighteenth Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and audited financial statements for the year ended 31%t

March, 2021 together with the Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Rs. In Million

For the financial year
Particulars ended
315t March 2021 315t March 2020

Revenue from operations

1,761.99 2,339.97
Other Income 134.14 83.48
Total Revenue 1,896.13 2,423.46
Operating and Administrative Expenses 705.46 69928
Operating Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax 1,190.67 1,724.18
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 538.57 604.40
Profit/ (Loss) before finance costs and
Exceptional Items and Tax 652.10 1,119.78
Finance Costs 386.32 271.54
Exceptional Items i )
Profit/(Loss) before tax 265.78 348.25
Tax Expenses 48.92 62.58
Net Profit/(Loss) 216.86 285.67
Other Comprehensive Income 350 (6.70)
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the
year 220.36 278.96
Surplus brought forward from previous
year (1,188.37) (1,467.33)
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Balance available for appropriation 220.36 278.96
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (968.01) (1,188.37)
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.)

i) Basic 0.39 0.51
i) Diluted 0.39 0.51

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs. 1,761.99 million during the financial year 2020-
21 as compared to Rs. 2,339.97 million in the previous financial year. The Net profit during the financial
year 2020-21 was at Rs. 216.86 million as compared to net profit of Rs. 285.67 million in the previous
financial year. The generation during the year stood at 640.51 Million kWh in the financial year 2020-21
as compared to 758.67 Million kWh in the previous financial year 2019-20.

NOTE ON COVID-19

The World Health Organization (WHO) had officially declared the outbreak of COVID-19 a pandemic in
March 2020, after the disease caused by the new coronavirus spread to more than 100 countries and
led to tens of thousands of cases within a few months.

The Members may kindly take note that the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India had issued
Order No0.40-3/2020 dated 24.03.2020, notifying electricity among the essential services in its
guidelines. This allowed power companies in India to operate during lock down in the crisis situation of
COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World Health Organization.

Therefore, ADHPL Plant continued its operation at all times during lockdown period after complying
with the guidelines issued by the Central and State Govt. Also the Company also did not expect any
significant change in the accounting estimates as the Company continued to run its business and
operations as usual without any major disruptions. The Members may kindly take note of this.

2. DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the accumulated losses and financial position of the Company, your Directors are
unable to propose any dividend for the financial year under review.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year 2020-21.
4. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

There is no subsidiary or associate or joint venture of the Company.
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the

date of the report.

6. INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT

India has now become the third largest producer as well as consumer of electricity in the world
with all India installed power generation capacity as on 31.03.2021 stood at 3,82,151 MW
comprising of 2,34,728 MW from Thermal, 46,209 MW from Hydro, 6,780 MW from Nuclear
and 94,434 MW from Renewable.

During the fiscal year 2020-21, the energy availability was 1,271 BU as against requirement of
1,276 BU kWh with a marginal shortfall of 0.4% and peak load was 189 GW as against peak
demand of 190 GW with a marginal shortfall of 0.4%. The average monthly market clearing
price at the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) remained moderate taking the average price to
Rs.2.82/kWh in 2020-21 @ Regional Periphery. During 2020-21, total short term power
transactions were approximately 12% of yearly generation.

The slowdown caused by first and second wave of Covid-19 is now slowly opening up and all
India power consumption is showing an increasing trend. Peak power demand has touched the
milestone figure of 200 GW in July 2021 itself and it can be ascertained that the peak power
demand will increase further in near future thereby creating more opportunities for Merchant
Power Plants in catering such increased demand for power. However, any resurgence in
infections leading to lockdown restrictions would remain a key downside risk for the demand.

In order to speed up the development of hydro power, from time to time, the Govt. of India has
been taking policy initiatives. Recently Ministry of Power (MoP), vide its notification dated 8th
March 2019, has declared large hydropower projects including pumped storage projects as
renewable energy source and in its order dated 29th January, 2021, ministry also announced
the trajectory for Hydro Purchase Obligation (HPO) from eligible Large Hydro Projects.

Renewable Energy being the major thrust area under power sector development, has seen a
consistent and significant capacity addition over the years. Renewable Energy currently
constitutes 24.7% (Mar’21) of the overall installed capacity compared to 3.3% share in 2002.
During 2020-21. As of March 2021, India’s Renewable Energy installed capacity stood at 94.43
GW.

Going forward, energy dynamics are changing with the increasing share of renewable power.
This may lead to voltage & frequency fluctuations as well as demand —supply mismatch. Thus
energy demand and supply dynamics, transmission system capabilities and grid balancing
mechanism need to be addressed. Energy Storage System ( ESS ) could play a significant role to
act as ancillary reserves for managing fluctuations in renewable power generation at the grid
level.
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The country’s power sector is witnessing a shift from fossil fuels to clean energy and today we
are in the middle of an energy transition. The role of power sector is now extended to facilitate
the growth of new technologies through strong policies and programs in addition to mere
generation & supply of power.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to
the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by application
of the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards and discharge
of social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate checks and balances
to ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also endeavors to share, with its
stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which have a bearing on their
economic and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance,
resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides assurance
to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are submitted to
the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit reports along with
internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational structure, authority levels,
delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.

9. PERSONNEL
a) Industrial relations
The industrial relations during the period under review generally remained cordial at all the
plants of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as
Annexure - I.

10. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are
mentioned hereunder:
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a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
i) at the end of the year -N/A-

The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2020-21, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

12. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming part
of this Report.

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, the Board made the following appointments/re-appointments:

Re-appointments
¢ During the year, Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen (DIN: 07270992) would have retired by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered himself

for re-appointment and the members had approved his re-appointment.

% Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (DIN: 00322834) was appointed as Director. He is also the CEO &
CFO of the company.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the

Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the

criteria of independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act,

2013.
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A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the
Notification dated October 22, 2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA),
regarding the requirement relating to enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent
Directors, has been received from all the Independent Directors, along with declaration
made under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, Independent Directors
possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience including proficiency.

Appointments & Resignations

% Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen (DIN: 07270992) resigned as Director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. 315 December 2020.

¢ Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: DIN 03516721) was appointed as Additional Director on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 2" February 2021.

®,

¢+ There was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.
Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of

independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

Proposed Re-appointments in the ensuing 18" Annual General Meeting of Company

0,

+* To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Tima lyer Utne (DIN: 06839949), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

% To confirm appointment of Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: DIN 03516721) who was
appointed as Director on the Board of the Company. The Board on the recommendation
of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee had recommended his appointment as
Director of the Company, subject to approval of Shareholders in the ensuing 18" Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, Manager and Mr. Arvind
Gupta, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31t March,
2021, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a
policy for appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure—Illl forming part of this
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Report.

15. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors had met 5 (five) times during the financial year 2020-21. The meetings of
the Board were held on 4th June 2020, 31st July 2020, 29th October 2020, 18th November
2020 and 2nd February 2021 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman & Director 5 4
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne an-Executlve ° 4
Director
Mr. Knut Leif Bredo 4 4
3 Erichsen (entitled to Non-Executive
) attend only 4 meeting | Director
as Director)
Non-Executive 5 5
4. Dr. Kamal Gupta Independent Director
c Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 5 5
) Thakur Independent Director
Mr. Om Prakash . 5 5
6. . Director
Ajmera
Mr. Rahul Varshney 1 1
7. (entitled to attend only | Additional Director
1 meeting as Director)

16. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
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As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee
whose roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal
Control Systems, Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the
recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial
year 2020-21. The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year
2020-21 is as below:

Composition of the Committee

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate
laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company were invited
to attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary
to the Committee.

S. No, Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman and Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial
statements and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 4th

June 2020, 31st July 2020, 29th October 2020 and 2nd February 2021 respectively.

» The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

NO. OF MEETING| NO. OF MEETINGS
S. NO. | NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 4
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy may be accessed
on the Company’s website.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:
For the financial year 2020-21, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee
was as follows:

S. No| Name of Member Designation | Category
1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman and Director
2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director
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3 Dr. Kamal Gupta
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

Member
Member

Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

> Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met one time during the financial year. The
meeting was held on 2" February 2021 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Member 1 1
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 1 1
3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 1 1
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 1 1
Thakur

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of
its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in
the areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural
development, Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc.
These projects were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VIl of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more,
or a turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required to
constitute CSR Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of
which atleast one should be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend
atleast 2% of its average net profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related
activities. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the following link:
http://adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL CSR Policy.pdf.

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure VI, forming part of this report. The
following is the composition mentioned for the CSR committee of the Company.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S.N

o/ Name of Member

Designation

Category

1

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Member

Chairman & Director
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2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta

Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

Member
Member

> Meetings and attendance

The committee had met four times on 4th June 2020, 31st July 2020, 29th October 2020

and 2nd February 2021 respectively. The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman & Director 4 3
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive
2. . 4 4
Director
Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive
3. . 4 4
Independent Director

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING
During the financial year 2020-21, the Independent Directors met on 19t March 2021, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non—Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Managing Director
and Non—Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

(v) BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and to
determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors.
During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees and each of
the executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the director being
evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the criteria laid down
in the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and experience in the field of
power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express their satisfaction with the
evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a whole, its committee and its
member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

17. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

The Annual General meeting of the members was held on 24t September 2020.
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18. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The
details of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a weblink thereto is as under:
http://www.adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL Whistle Blower Policy.pdf

19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. As
per Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall
state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an
internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The
framework also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to
develop and maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and
appropriate manner. The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company
for ensuring , orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls
ensures appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable
accurate and timely processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business processes,
to improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless integration across
modules and functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed decision—making by the
Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being
periodically evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in
class processes commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a
continuous process operating at all levels within the Company.

The ICFR is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable

accounting principles and policies & procedures.

20. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATEDPARTIES
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All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any
transactions with related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

21. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is 117366W
/W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 27™ September
2017 for a term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 14™ Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Company. Further the statutory auditors
have further confirmed that the said appointment, when made, was within the prescribed limits under
Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor is not disqualified under
section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not call
for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit
reports with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. The
Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or disclaimer which
requires any explanation from the Board of Directors.

22. COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2020 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial year
ended March 31, 2020 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 2" February 2021, the Board
has approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.
0017), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of Rs.
0.50 lakhs plus service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by them during the course
of audit. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the cost auditor is
required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a
Resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost
Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

23. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind attention of the
Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark
or disclaimer.
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24.

25.

26.

27.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. Ashim &
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for a period of three
years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, subject to review of their performance from time
to time.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk management
framework is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every employee’s
job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, the Company has in
place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which interalia includes the Risk
Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy is
integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated throughout
the organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive advantage and
allow management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company’s
objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment
and documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same;
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ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 315t March, 2021 and of the profit of
the Company for the year under review;

iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safe guarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively;

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

29.

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return inform MGT - 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure V. The Annual Return and extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 is also placed on the
website of the Company www.adhydropower.com

30. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The company has maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and
records are made and maintained by the company.

» The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaints were received during the
financial year 2020-21.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.

» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.

» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.
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» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred
or reported during the Financial Year 2020-21.

» The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, issued from time to time.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and support received
by your Company from the Ministry of Power, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Central and State Government and other government agencies, Lenders, Banks,
Financial Institutions, CERC, HPERC, HPSEBL, PTC India Limited, Statkraft Markets Private Limited
India Energy Exchange and our valued customers, who have continued their valuable support and
encouragement during the year under review. The Board also thanks the employees at all levels, for
the dedication, commitment and hard work put in by them for Company’s achievements.

Your involvement as shareholders is greatly valued and appreciated. The Directors look forward to
your continuing support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Al

R
Ravi JAunjhyunwala
Chairman and Director
(DIN 00060972)
Place: Noida Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,
Date: 2" August, 2021 Sector-1, Noida-201301
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ANNEXURE — | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub
rule 2 & 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year
under review is given as under:

Name of top 10 Remuneration . Date of . e .
. _ - - Experienc Last Employment, held, Organisation, Designation _Natureof  {Whether employeeis
. No. [Employees interms of  |Designation (in Rs. Million) |Qualification Age [Commencement : Shareholding .
) ] & Duration employment  |relative of Director
remuneration of Employment
Diplomain civil-1994,Corr B Tech
Arvind Kr. Sharma D.6.M.-Ciil 457 Cit]il 2013‘ WIS Tee 9 | 52 |17-Dec07 Lanko green power ltc.as Sr Manager for 4 months. [Nl Permanent  No
Pankaj Kapoor Associate Vice President 3.0 |BE Electrical Engg.1983 3% | 61 |04Sep-18 HPSEB as Chief Engg - Generation. 34 years Nil Permanent  [No
Rameshir.Khatan ~|Asociate Vie Presdent 300 [BscHONS 1974 a o [seps :zrDe'ayreV:r:dmds 1 Crief commerl manager |, Contratual ~ |No
Jai Raj Chopra Manager Mechanical 276 |B.E Mechanical-1999, N |49 01Sep-06 SSIV Project as Mechanical Engineerfor 3years. [Nl Permanent  [No
Tapesh Atri Manager - Electrical 264 {Dip. In Elect. 1987 3| 52 [14-Nov-05 H.P. Equipments Pvt Lat. 3 Years Nil Permanent  [No
Rajiv Katyal Manager - Electrical 260 [B. Tech Electrical 2003 18 | 4 |0Lu-03 Joind as GET on 1/7/03 at MPCL Jari Nil Permanent  No
Yashwant Thakur Manager - Mechanical 259 |B. Tech Mechanical 1999 18 | 47 |0tan05 Fitewll Constructions 2 years Nil Permanent  [No
Deepak Tikoo Manager - EHS 239|MBBS-1997 B | 51 1Dec05 Acharya Shri Chander Collage 3 years Nil Permanent  [No
Rajneesh Chauhan Dy. Manager- Electrical 2.27 {Dip. In Elect.1995 B | 46 |4-Mar-00 Lalji Solar ElectLtd. 4years Nil Permanent  {No
Sanjay Rana Manager - EHS 2.25|Dip. In Mech. 19% % | 50 |12-Dec05 India International House Ltd. 4 Yrs Nil Permanent  [No
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
i Installation of VFDs in PH on Cooling Water pumps for Generator &
Transformers
ii. Replacement of conventional lighting with LED lighting in PH, Switch Yard &
remote sites

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

c) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Total amount spent
in the last 9 Years Rs. 2.38 million.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: Energy saved worth Rs. 17.658 million

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) — Nil

(a) the details of technology imported: Nil

(b) the year of import: Nil

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil
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(C)FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Rs. in Million)
S. No. | Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
| Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling and conveyance 0.05 0.00
Financial charges 0.75 0.72
CER Expenses 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.80 0.72
| Foreign Exchange Earnings
Others (Sale of Certified Emission Rights) 11.28 1.13
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ANNEXURE 11l TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, AD Hydro Power
Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least three or
more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent directors.
The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-Executive Directors. In order
to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder from
time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th March, 2015, renamed the
“Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

C) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.
2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all
members of management one level below the executive directors including all functional
heads.
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3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

j)

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective
to diversify the Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or key management
personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and

their service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior
Management is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance
is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review
the plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in
view of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP
a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be appointed
as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair such Committee.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

c)

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
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d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

5. CHAIRMAN

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not
be a Chairman of the Committee.

c) Inthe absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
9. VOTING
a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes
of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a

decision of the Committee.
b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the
combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the
best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has accounting/
financial management expertise.

11. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:
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1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training program in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter
of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act,
2013;

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to
the Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly
reviewing the plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context
of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and
their service contract.

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;

12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director, Whole-
time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel to the
Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of
remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks.
The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

1. Director/ Managing Director
Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being
in force.
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2. Non-executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees
shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel
shall be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the related
personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability,
the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration
payable to any such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis.
The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors
have been:

Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

Identify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

Assess policies, structures & procedures

Review management’s succession plan

Effective meetings

Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees.

Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing
Director(s)/Whole Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be
considered:

Leadership abilities

Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each of
the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.
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The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the
Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE

The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board

and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in
the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual
case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
-XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Himachal Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by AD Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the AD Hydro Power Limited’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by AD Hydro Power Limited (‘the company’) for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(All the following Regulations including
amendments, if any, from time to time are not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management,:

- The Electricity Act, 2003.
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 1%t July, 2015 and the revised version effective from

October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1” and

forms an integral part of this report.
FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)
FCS 4655
CP 3086
UDIN: FO04655C000723802
PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 02.08.2021
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To

Annexure |

The Members,
AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)

FCS 4655

CP 3086

UDIN: FO04655C000723802

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 02.08.2021
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN U40101HP2003PLC026108
ii) | Registration Date 16-06-2003
iii) | Name of the Company AD Hydro Power Limited
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Public Company/ Limited by shares/ Indiar
Company Government Company
. . Village Prini, P. O. Jagat Sukh, Tehsil Manali,
V) jgfari?sss of the registered office and Dist. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh-175143; Phone:
01902 250183-84
vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No
Name, Address and Contact Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, D-
vii) | details of Registrar and Transfer 153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,Phase -
Agent, if any- I, New Delhi-110020 (Tel: 011-26812682, 83)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover o

S. No . .
products/services Product/service | company

1 Hydro Power Generation 40101 100

lIl.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

S. N(

Name and addres CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiar| % of sha| Applicable Se
the Company ciate held

Malana Power | U40101HP1997PLC019959 | Holding Company | 88% 2(46)
Company
Limited
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IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of %
Total Total | Change
Shares Shares | during
the year
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a. Individual/HUF 49,890 49,890 0.01 49,890 49,890 0.01 NIL
b. Central Govt
c. State Govt (s)
d. Bodies Corp. 492,905,750 - 492,905,750 | 87.99 [ 492905750 492905750 | 87.99 NIL
e. Banks / FI
f. Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (1):- 492,905,750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00 [ 492905750 49,890 492,955,640 | 88.00 NIL
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other — Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding of Promoter (A) | 492,905,750 | 49,890 | 492,955,640 | 88.00 | 492,905,750 | 49,890 | 492,955,640 | 88.00 | NIL
= (ALHAE)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 NIL

c) Central  Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):- 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 | 67,197,201 67,197,201 12.00 NIL

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal capital in excess of Rs 1 Lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 560,102,951 49,890 560,152,841 100 560,102,951 49,890 560,152,841 100 NIL
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ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the year

%
cha
nge
\ in
S. Nc¢ ;I';an:zholders % of total | %of Shares % of total %of Shares | shar
Shares of | Pledged/ Shares of| Pledged/ | e
b CE CETICE the encumbered MCh CLFRUEITS the encumbere( hold
company | to total shares company| total shares ing
duri
ng
the
year
Malana Power
1 492,955,640 [88% 88% | 492,955,640 | 88% 88% | NIL
Company Ltd
Total | 492,955,640 88% 88% | 492,955,640 | 88% 88% NIL

NOTE: Out of 492,955,640 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each, 49,890 Equity Shares are held by individuals as
registered owners, on behalf of Malana Power Company Limited. The Beneficial Interest is with Malana

Power Company Limited.

ili. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Shareholding at the beginnin| Cumulative Shareholding dur
the year the year
S.l. Particulars - .
No. of shl 2 of total shares o No. of sh % of total shares o
company company
1 At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase/
Decrease in  Promoters
Shareholding during the
2 year specifying the reasons NO CHANGES

for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc):

3 At the End of the year - - - -
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iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
% of % of
S.l. For Each of the Top 10 total total
No- shareholders No. of shares SIEIEE No. of shares SUELCE
of the of the
compa compa
ny ny
At the beginning of the year 12.00
1 (International Finance 67,197,201 % 67,197,201 12.00%
Corporation, Washington)
Date wise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
) year specifying the reasons for i i i i
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on
. . 12.00
3 the date of separation, if 67,197,201 % 67,197,201 12.00%
separated during the year)

v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

S.I.
No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Directors and KMP
No.
shares

of

% of total
shares of
the
company

% of total
No. of | shares of
shares the

company

At the beginning of the year

1

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala -

Dr. Kamal Gupta -

Ms. Tima lyer Utne -

Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen -

Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur -

A W |N

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (Director,
CEO & CFO)

Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company -
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Shareholding

decrease (e.g. al

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
during
specifying the reasons for increase /

bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

the vyear

lotment / transfer /

NO CHANGES

At the End of the year

1 | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Dr. Kamal Gupta

Ms. Tima lyer Utne

Mr. Rahul Varshn

ey

D |WN

Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

()]

CEO & CFO)

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (Director,

Mr. Arvind Gupta
Secretary)

(Company

V. INDEBTEDNESS

(Rs. in Million){
Particulars Secured Loans excluding deposits | Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,224.27 4,638.00 6,862.27
ii) Interest due but not paid 2,960.65 2,960.65
iii) Interest accrued but not due 18.90 18.90
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,243.17 7,598.65 9,841.82
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition 128.97 128.97
Reduction 341.66 750.00 1,091.66]
Net Change (341.66) (621.03) (962.69)|
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,384.20 4,638.00 6,522.20
ii) Interest due but not paid 2,339.59 2,339.59]
iii) Interest accrued but not due 12.18 12.18
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,896.37 6,977.59 8,873.96]
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VI.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Amount in Rs. Million)

No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Manager
(01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021)

1| Gross salary

Mr. Pankaj Kapoor

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

2.55

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act

0.26

Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) -

2| Stock Option

3| Sweat Equity

4| Commission

- as % of profit 1.00%

- others, specify

5| Others, please specify

0.27

Total (A)

3.08

Ceiling as per the Act

As per section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or in
terms of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

1. Independent Directors

(Amount In Rs. Million)

Name of Directors
S Particulars of Dr. Kamal Gupta Mr. Tantra Total Amount
1 Remuneration ’ Narayan (In Rs. Million)
Thakur
Fee fo'r attendlng board & 0.475 0.475 0.95
committee meetings
Commission - - -
Others, please specify - - -
Total (1) 0.475 0.475 0.95
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (if any)
Name of Directors Total
S, Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Ravi Ms. Tima lyer Mr. Rahul Amount (In
Jhunjhunwala Utne Varshney Rs.)
Fee fo'r attending b.oard Nil Nil Nil Nil
committee & meetings
Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Om Prakash
Ajmera

S.| Particulars of Remuneration ( Chief Financial
Officer & Chief
Executive
Officer)

Gross salary - - -
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of - - -
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under |
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - - -
- as % of profit - - -

Mr. Arvind Gupt{ Total
(Company Amount
Secretary) (InRs.)

- others, specify - - -
Others, please specify - - -

Total (A) - - -

Note: The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the Company Secretary of the Company draws remuneration from the
holding company only, i.e. Malana Power Company Limited. Therefore, remuneration paid from the Company, i.e.
AD Hydro Power Ltd. is Nil.

VIL. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
. Details of

Section of . Penalty/ Authority AppeaI.
the Brief . made, if

Type . _ Punishment/ | [RD/NCLT/ ’
Companies | Description . any(give

Compounding | COURT] ;
Act . Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding
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ANNEXURE VI TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR activities are designed to
serve, societal, local and national goals in all the locations where company operates.
Through the CSR Policy, the company creates a significant and sustained impact on
communities around the Plant location. The Company also provides opportunities for the
Employees to contribute to these efforts through volunteering. More detailed in Point no.
16(iii) of Board Report.

. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. [ Name of Director | Designation / Number of | Number of meetings of
No. Nature of | meetings of CSR|CSR Committee
Directorship Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Ravi Chairman, 4 (Four) 3 (Three)
Jhunjhunwala Managing Director
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member, 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Independent
Director
3 Ms. Tima lyer Utne [Member, Director [4 (Four) 4 (Four)

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
http://adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL CSR Policy.pdf.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attached the report) : Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any
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Sl. No. Financial Amount available for set- | Amount required to be
Year off from preceding | set- off for the financial
financial years (in Rs) year, if any (in Rs)
Nil Nil

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 234.96 million

7

8.

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 4.70 million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c) : Rs. 4.70 million

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent

Total Amount {in Rs.) —
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified

. . Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Financial Year | section 135(6). .
2020-21 section 135(5).
(in Rs.) Name of

) Amount. | Date of the Amount. | Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
Rs. 5.05 million
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Sl Name of | Item Local area Location of the Project Amount Amount spent | Amount Mode of | Mode of
No. | the from the | (Yes/No). project. duration. allocated in the | transferred Implementa Implementation -
Project. list of for the curren | to tion-Direct Through Implementing
activities project (in | t financial [ Unspent CSR | Yes/No). Agency
in Rs.). Year (in Rs.). Account for
Schedule the project
VIl to the as per
Act. Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
CSR
State. | District. Name | Registration

number.
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
sl. Name of the Project Item from the list of Local Location of the project.| Amount Mode of | Mode of implementation -
No. activities in schedule area spent for the | implementa | Through implementing
VII to the Act. (Yes/ project (in tion - | agency.
No). Rs.). Direct
(Yes/No)
CSR
State. District. Name. registration
number.

1. [Swachhta Abhiyan in Village Prini and Swachha Bharat Abhiyan [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 1.45 Mn Yes - -

nearby villages Pradesh
2. |[Company is providing training like sewing, |Women Empowerment [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.10 Mn Yes - -

tailoring etc. to local women for their Pradesh

capacity building
3. |ADHPL Scholarship Scheme Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.75 Mn Yes - -

Pradesh

4. [Pistribution of school bags and stationary [Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.15 Mn Yes - -

amongst children at Govt. primary schools Pradesh
5 [Honorarium being paid to the teachers Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.84 Mn Yes - -

engaged for teaching at Govt. school Pradesh
6. [Providing street lights at nearby villages  |Rural Development Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.65 Mn Yes - -

for improving safety & village development Pradesh

work
7. Procured one ECG machine, blood mixer [Health Yes Himachal |Kullu Rs.0.10 Mn Yes - -

for dispensary. And provide Sanitary pads/ Pradesh

vending machine for sanitary pads at

different locations in the area under this

scheme.
g. [Construction of school building at village  |Rural Development Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.38 Mn Yes - -
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Prini under CSR activities Pradesh
9. [Support to Dr. Shruti More C/o Aash Child NGO Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.30 Mn No Aash Child  [Registration in
Development centre Kullu Pradesh Care Centre [process
10. [Pisaster relief materials for COVID 19 Expenses related to Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.34 Mn Yes - -
COVID 19 pandemic Pradesh

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 5.05 million

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Rs. 4.70 million
section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.5.05 million

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs.0.35 million

(iv)

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v)

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

[(iif)-(iv)]

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
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(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) () (8) (9)
Sl. | Project ID. Name of the Financial Year | Project duration.| Total amount Amount spent on the | Cumulative amount Status of the project
No. Project. in  which the allocated for the project inthe spent at the end of Completed /Ongoing.
project was project (in Rs.). reporting Financial reporting Financial
commenced. Year (inRs). Year. (in Rs.)

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year
(asset-wise details): As mentioned below:

S. No. | Name of Asset > ECG machine
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). | 20™ January 2021
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of | Rs.0.076 million

capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or | ADHEP Dispensary, Prini
beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or | The ECG machine is installed at the Dispensary situated
acquired (including complete address and location of | at ADHEP 192MW is situated at Village Prini, Tehsil
the capital asset). Manali, Dist. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh-175143 and from
this Dispensary free ECG is done for the local public as
per their prescribed needs. Also free medicines are
provided and free medical check-ups are done for the
local public.
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): ): Not Applicable

: &

QN ﬁ k/\'\f““ i =
T~ S g C__.-—

C". :

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

. Om Prakash Ajmera
2 Chair i S B .
Director Irman CSR Committee Chief Financial Officer

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

% 3k %k %k %k
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= Chartered Accountants
D9|0|tte 7th Floor, Bullding 10, Tower B,
- DLF Cyber City Complex
Haskins & Sells LLP
Gurugram - 122 002
Haryana, Indla

Phone: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of AD Hydro Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AD Hydro Power Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its profit, total comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAIs
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 29.3 (ii) of the financial statements, which describes the uncertainty relating

to the effects of outcome of litigation with three parties using the transmission line.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's report, but does not include the financial
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statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director's report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this Auditor's report.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720
‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the

Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section

133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

g)

h)

2.

Company and the operating effectiveness such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, no remuneration has been paid to the
directors during the year. Hence, reporting under this section is not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements; <Refer note 29.1 to the financial statements>

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. <Refer note 29.2 to the financial statements>

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. <Refer note 18 to the financial statements>

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

(e

Vikas Khurana

Chartered (Partner)
(Membership No.503760)
(UDIN: 21503760AAAABD4216)

Accountants

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 17, 2021



Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AD Hydro
Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the
eparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
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accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Lo &

Chartered Vikas Khurana

(Partner)
(Membership No. 503760)
(UDIN: 21503760AAAABDA4216)

Accountants

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 17, 2021
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

In respect of Property, plant and equipment’s:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical
verification of all the Property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no discrepancy was noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the award letter and certificate of mutation provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date other than the lands located at village Prini,
District Kullu, Himachal Pradesh measuring 2.73 hectares amounting to Rs 705.75 lakhs, which are
pending for registration/mutation in favour of the Company. <Refer Note 3 to the financial
statements> Further, immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds have been
pledged as security for term loans are held in the name of the Company based on the confirmation
received from IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited (the security trustee). In respect of immovable
properties of land and buildings that have been taken on lease and disclosed as Property, Plant and
Equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company,
where the Company is the lessee in the agreement.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed in physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, clause {iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has rat accepted any deposit
during the year. The Company does not have any unclaimed deposits and accordingly the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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(vii)

(viil)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(e
collmants

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

{a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Goods
and Services Tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it to appropriate authorities and is
generally been regular in depositing the Income Tax with the appropriate authority. The provisions
related to Customs duty and Employee State Insurance is not applicable to the Company. Also, refer
to the Note No. 29.1{e) in the financial statement regarding management assessment on certain
matters relating to the provident fund.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income-tax, Goods and
services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) There are no dues of Goods and Services Tax, Services tax, Income Tax, Excise duty, Sales tax,
Customs duty and Value added tax as on March 31, 2021 on account of disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and Government. The
Company has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have unutilized money raised by way of term loans during the year, hence reporting
under clause (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid /
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 7 of the Companies (Appointment
and remuneration of Managerial personnel) rules, 2014,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary
company or persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable.
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(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

o W

Vikas Khurana
countants Partner

{Membership No. 503760)
(UDIN: 21503760AAAABD4216)

Chartered

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 17, 2021



AD Hydro Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Note No, As at March 31, 2021 As at Mareh 31, 2020
ASSETS
I Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment kj 125,928.21 131,250.34
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 2,921.85 2,716.98
(ii) Loans 4 23.59 24,89
(iif} Others 5 38.40 38.40
() Non-current tax assets 15 11.10 22.34
(d) Other non current assets 6 6.70 -
128,929.85 134,052.95
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 7 885.42 893.24
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 667.22 466.31
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,207.37 3,023.35
(i} Bank balances other than (ii) above 10 4,378.60 5,223.85
(iv) Loans 4 18.59 18.67
(v) Others 5 173.35 323.48
(c) Other current assets 6 173.13 178,30
7,503.68 10,127.20
Total Assets 136,433,53 144,180,15
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 12 56,015.28 56,015.28
(b) Other equity 13 45,495, 84 (11.883.68)
Total Equity 101,511.12 44,13 160
I Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 30,146.20 65,221.91
(i) Other financial liabilities 16 - 29,606,17
(b) Provisions 17 158.18 155,28
30,304.38 94,983,306
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables 18
- total outstanding dues of inicro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 883.79 844,56
(ii) Other financial liabilities 16 3.433.70 361135
(b) Provisions 17 6.18 93.87
(¢) Current tax liabilities 15 149.15 249.07
(d) Other current liabilities 19 145.21 266.34
4,618.03 5,065.19
Total Equity and liabilities 136,433.53 144,180.15

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

Chartered

Vikas Khurana Accoun\an\

Partner

Place ; q-;-&7"+
Date : \“s‘\a\

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

AD Hydro Power Limited

L
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Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Director
DIN:-00060972

DIN:-00322834

Place : /\/‘”bﬁ'
Date : qu /,?, 2 )’,

Rahul Varshney
Director

DIN:-03516721 7
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Arvind Gupta

Company Sccretary
M.No.:-F7690
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Note N Year ended Year ended
e March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
I Revenue from operations 20 17,619.89 23,399.71
IT Other Income 21 1,341.36 834.84
III Total Income 18,961.25 24,234.55
IV Expenses
Open access charges 1,297.26 1,071.66
Bulk power transmission charges 2,449.57 2,459.61
Employee benefits expenses 22 1,367.84 1,433.08
Finance costs 23 3,863.23 7,715.35
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 5,385.72 6,043.99
Other expenses 25 1,939.77 2,028.40
Total expenses 16,303.39 20,752.09
V Profit before tax 2,657.86 3,482.46
VI Tax expense:
(a) Current tax (Minimum Alternate Tax) 26 489.23 625.81
Total tax expense 489.23 625.81
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 2,168.63 2,856.65
VIII Other comprehensive income
- ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 42.89 (67.04)
- Income Tax relating Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (7.89)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 35.00 (67.04)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year 2,203.63 2,789.61
Earnings per equity share (of Rs.10/- each)
- Basic 27 0.39 0.51
- Diluted 27 0.39 0.51
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydro Power Limited
Chartered Accountants
w T’\_,—\./\f\ ~T
C—_
Vikas Khurana Ravi Jhunjhunwala Rahul Varshney
Partner Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721
4 |
B \A)),:b&,
% Arvind Gupt
rector, CEO & CFO Company Secretary
DIN:-00322834 M.No.:-F7690
Place : qvar"“ Place : f‘/‘: 9- 902) [2)
Date : Date : ’Q}‘ Q\o O/%
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Rs. in Inkhs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A. Cash Aow from operating activities
Prafit before tax 2,657.86 3,482.46
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flow:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 5,385.72 6,043.99
G on disposal of property, plant and equipment (11.32) (17.54)
Finanee cost 3,863.23 7,715.35
Interest Income (522.67) (747.40)
Working Capital changes:
Increase in trade receivables (405.78) (575.41)
(IncreaseVDecrease in financial assets - loans 143.63 (213.92)
(Inerease)/Decrease in other current asset (1.53) 58.29
[Inerease¥Decrease in inventories 7.82 (7.64)
Decrease in other financial liabilities (72.64) (117.49)
{Decrease )l Inerease in Provisions (84.7%) 106.23
{Decreasei/Increase in trade payables (13.85) 98.96
(Deciease)Increase in other current liabilities {121.13) 133.31
Cash generated from operations 10,824.54 15,959.19
Incore-taxes paid (406.73) (438.59)
Net cash flow from operating activities 10,417.81 15,520.60
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchnse of property, plant and equipment (83.17) (92.37)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment, 30.90 18.74
Loans (piven)repaid during the year 1.30 (9.21)
Fixed deposits placed during the year (25,579.00) -
Fixedl deposits matured during the year 26,424.25 21,365.00
Interest received 529.24 1,085.68
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities 1,323.52 22,367.84
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayiment of borrowings (3,416.61) (31,847.72)
Interest paid (10,140.71) (3,516.61)
Net eash used in financing activities {13,557.32) (35,364.33)
Nel increase/(dectease) in Cash and Cash equivalent (1,815.99) 2,524.11
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 3,023.35 499.24
Cash and Cash equivalent at year end (Refer Note No, 92) 1,207.37 3,023.35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydro Power Limited

g - Q’ < /
Ravi Jhunjhunwala Rahul Varshney

Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721

Chartered Accountants

Vopsst

Vikas Khurana
Partner
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~
ATvind Gupta

Company Secretary
M.No.:-F7690

ace : <‘ 'a’" §
Elate: Date : Md/ /,7/ -2’#

\1\\1&\




AD Hydro Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

a. Equity share capital

Particulars No. of shares
(in Lakhs)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued , subscribed and fully paid

As at April 1,2019 5,601.53 56,015.28
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2020 5,601.53 56,015.28
Changes i Equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 5,601.53 56,015.28

b. Other equity

(Rs. in lakhs)

Place : qq. g
Date :
1'4-\5 a0

L Ajmera
Director, CEO & CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place: /NEAOH-
Date: ey 12,22

Reserves and Surplus Total
Particulars T
Dfemefl Ec!ulty Retained earnings
Contribution
Balance as at April 1, 2019 (a) - (14,673.30) (14,673.30)
Profit during the year - 2,856.66 2,856.66
Other comprehensive loss during the year, net of tax - (67.04) (67.04)
Movement during the year - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (b) - 2,789.62 2,789.62
As at March 31, 2020 (c=a+b) - (11,883.68) (11,883.68)
Profit during the year . 2,168.63 2,168.63
Other comprehensive income during the year net of tax - 35.00 35.00
Reclassified during the year [Refer Note 29.3 (iv)] 55,175.89 - 55,175.89
Total comprehensive income for the year (d) 55,175.89 2,203.63 57,379.52
As at March 31, 2021 (c+d) 55,175.89 (9,680.05) 45,495.84
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of AD Hydro Power
Limited
Chartered Accountants
\/\ %‘* 5 =
"’Jf:'" : Chartored t\,\/vx f‘ /
Vikas Khurana Accountants
Partner Ravi Jhunjhunwala Rahul Varshney
Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721
/-
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Arvind Gup

Company Secretary
M.No.:-F7690




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1

Corporate information

AD Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of hydroelectric power. The
Company has set up 192 MW hydroelectric power generation project, out of which, part of the project (Allain side) has started
commercial production in 2010-11 and balance portion of the project on Duhangan side has started commercial production in
2011-12

The Company has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain the project
and sell power for a period of forty years from the date of commercial operation i.e. July 29, 2010 with the option to avail a further
extension for a maximum period of twenty years after renegotiation of terms and conditions.

The Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in India. Its parent Company is Malana Power Company Limited.

Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Amendments to Ind AS | and Ind AS 8 - Definition of "material”

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8. The amendments make the definition of material in Ind AS
| easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in Ind ASs. The concept of ‘obscuring'
material information with immaterial information has been included as part of the new definition.

The threshold for materiality nfluencing users has been changed from ‘could influence' to 'could reasonably be expected to
influence'. The definition of material in Ind AS 8 has been replaced by a reference to the definition of material in Ind AS 1. In
addition, the MCA amended other standards that contain the definition of 'material' or refer to the term ‘'material' to ensure
consistency.

The adoption of the amendment had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in these financial statements.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
revision and future period if the revision affects boths current and future periods.

Chifftered
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D "Service Concession Arrangements" to Ind AS 115: Service
Concession Arrangements to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the
applicability, management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset,
terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair value of
construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based
on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does not meet the criterion for recognition as
service concession arrangements.

Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment Properties

Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation considering nature of
asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and same is reviewed periodically, including at
each financial year end.

Claims and Litigations

The Company is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to time. The
Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting
guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company establishes accruals for those contingencies
where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated, and it discloses the amount accrued and
the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the
Company’s financial statements to not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a
charge to income, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome
and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Company does not record liabilities when
the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based
upon present information, the Company determined that there were no matters that required an accrual as of March 31,
2021 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which material
losses are reasonably possible.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each reporting
period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to utilize the
deferred tax asset including MAT credit.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At cach reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash
flows that are independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment at least annually and whenever there is an
indication at the end of a reporting period that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.

b. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.
The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or
determinable, energy is supplied (i.e. performance obligation is satisfied) and collectability is reasonably assured. The
revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference between scheduled
and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Unscheduled Interchange (U/I) charges and are adjusted with the
revenue recognized on accrual basis.

In an atrangements where the Company sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the customer.
This is based on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is measured based
on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer, net of returns and allowances,
discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certificd Emission Reductions (“CER?’)

Revenue is recognized on registration and successful authentication of carbon emission reductions.

Other Income

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢. Inventory Valuation
Inventories comprising of components and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Scrap
is valued at net realizable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-retundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in Statement of profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the
expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the

recognition criteria for a provision are met.
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the costs of the item can be measured reliably.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss when incurred. An item of property,
plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and Equipment.

Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and 40
distribution of power

Hydraulic Works (Pressure shaft, Head Race Tunnel, Upstream etc 40
related to civil work)

Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipment's 3-6
Office equipment's 5

e. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible asscts are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years. The
Company has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide amortization on Software,

The intangible assets are assessed [or impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may be

impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

f. Leases




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

The Company assesses that the contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) The contract involves the use of an identified asset,
(2) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(3) The Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Company as a lessee

The Company recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the
lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date
plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The
right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The
lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, exercise price of a purchase option and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments.

‘The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.
Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement
of profit and loss.

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (j.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the
lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be of low value. The lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset
are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognized as income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

g. Impairment of non-financial assets
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The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,

quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations cover the useful life of the project.

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount.

h. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (F VTOCI)
Equity instrument in subsidiary carried at cost.
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Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

2) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

Contractual teris of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

b) interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in the
finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A *debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met;

2) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI,

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL,

As at March 31, 2021, the Company does not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCI.

Equity investments

All equity investment (other than equity investment in subsidiary) in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value,
Equity instruments in subsidiary are carried at cost in financial Statements less impairments, if any. Equity instruments
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in P&L.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's standalone balance sheet) when:

> The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

P When the Company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition
of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in a
separate component of equity is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in an
equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in a separate component of equity is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to
retained eamings.
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Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure;
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance,
b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.

‘The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that ate

possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as
held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
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Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After “initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model
for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

i. Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their respective functional currency spot

rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an
average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date,

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
OCl or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively),

3
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Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contribution scheme
and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund/trust.

2 Defined Benefit Plan:

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan
are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon
which the Company contributes to the Company Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial
valuation of the gratuity of employees at the year end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and
pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about
the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in Note no 31.3

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Employee beneﬁt
expense in the statement of profit or loss:

* Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements

* Net interest expense or income

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-

measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

3 Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term

employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company
treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit
for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.c., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to
be carried forward. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified
period.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and
liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment
date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax
laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in
respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s gross total
income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which
reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences originate. However, the
Company restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which originate first are considered to
reverse first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

. Non Current Assets held for sale
The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the
sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will

be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when the
exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets
or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only (o terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not

abandoned. The company treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal company to be highly probable when:
> The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),
»  Anactive programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

P The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its
current fair value,

P The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification
, and

P  The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification
, and

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair
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Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setfle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements,

Earning per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares,

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest
cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is
the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during
the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of

borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use w}v.n
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

t

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would
use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company does not have any financial instrument which has been measured either
through FVTPL or FVTOCL.

Current versus Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as cutrent when it is:
I Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
1 It is expected to be scttled in normal operating cycle
2 ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Going concern

The directors here, at the time of approving the financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Subsequent events
Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurring between the balance sheet date and the

date on which the financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event’ and ‘Non-adjusting event’. Adjustments to
assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide additional information
materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing at the balance sheet date or
because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature. For non-adjusting events, the Company may

provide a disclosure in the financial statements considering the nature of the transaction.
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financlal Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

4. Lana (Ha, I falchis)
Non - currenl Current

Partlculars As al March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020 As i March 11,2021 As at March 31,2020

u eood | at ived cosl)

Sceurily deposits 734 724 - -

Loans to employees 1625 17.55 1859 18.67

Total 23.59 24.89 1H.50 18.657

A, Olier fnnmeiad ety (R frs lalifin)
Mo - eurrent Current

Partlculars An it Murch 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 As al March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Interest ucerued on banks deposits - - 109 24 11582

Unbilled Revenue - - [ZN]] 20766

Amount paid under protestd 3500 3500 .

Deposits with original maturity period of more than 12 months* .40 340 - N

Total 3840 8.0 173.38 A23AH

L

*Finied depontt of Bs 340 Liikhs fprevious year Re 3 40 Lakhs) pledgad wil the TLP, Genermnent Sales Tos 1opamment i Tramaport Autlrity
HRefer note 29 1(c)

. Oilier gasels [ nbiha)
Misn - eurrent Current
Eacticuiagy As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 Axal March 31,2021 | Ax at March 31,2020
Advag to employecs - - 230 Jos6
Prepaid expenses 670 - 97.19 9948
Advances (o Suppliers
- Unseenred, cansidered good - - 5291 4826
- Unsevured. considered doubttinl - - 2440 2440
Less: provision for doublful advances - - (24.40) < (24.40)
Total 6.70 - 174.13 178,30
7. Inventories (Lower of cost sl ned reallzable valuo) (Ha In Juliha)
Partlculars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Slores ond spares* 883.39 884.76
Scrap 20 848
Tutal BBS.42 89314
* Dawhushen whorie [vin witly thind parties T 55.57 Lakh (pecvionn vear 2 4561 lukhs)
8 Trule reccivalbles (R in lakihn)
Partlculars Non-current* Current
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020 A it Murch 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020
Trade receivables
~Unsecured, eonsidered pood 2,921.85 271698 667 22 466t
-Credil impaired 316.68 31668 - -
Less : Provision for expected credit joss (316.68) 3le6s)
Tuital 2.921.85 2.716.98 667,22 J66.11
* Fasfer Maote N 29,3 (i) and (i)
8, Canly il civh equivalents (s b Jalitis)
Partleulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020
Bualances with banks:
- Currenl accounls 12505 36902
= In Deposil Accounts (with original maturity less than 3 months) 1,080 00 2,650 00
Cash on hand 232 433
Tatal 1,207.37 302335
10. Bunk Builisrees (R B balddind
Particulars An at March 31, 2021 As u( March 31,2020
Margin imoney (held as seeurity)* 2,93260 173385
In deposit account 1446 00 1,490 00
Tutal 4378.60 522383

*Oul of potal mzrgin momey Ra, 2414 Takhic (previous vear R, £700 okl
for non fimd liased limil

Bl s ivarples money weith FI3HL Treistie Ko repayiments of erroings and hilsisee held as seonrity deposit with anks




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financlal Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2021

11, Deferred Tax .
In uccordance with Ind AS-12 "Income Taxes" Delermed tax ussels re recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that sullicient futwre tnxuble income will be available against which such
deferred 10X nssets can be realized In view of' lack of reasonable certainly of sullicient future taxable income ugainst which net defened tax ssels ean be realized, the Company has ot ecognized
deferred tax asset (o the extent ol 2 7,979 67 lukhs (Previous year 2 7,421.15 ) as on March 31, 2021

Partlculurs As at March 31, 2021 Ax at Murch 31, 2020

Tan effects comstituting deferrid b ety

Brought forward depreciation 28,946.27 29,403 45
Provision for employee benefils 4786 7255
MAT credit entitlement 1 809.87 132064
Total Deferred tax ussels (a) R LR illI'N(l.ﬁ-l

Tux effedts constituting deforred tay Habilifies

Difference between Lax base and book base of Property, plant and Equipment (23.17549)
Total Deferred tax labllites (b) {22,824.33) {23,375.49)
Mot defirred by inmset fin} +(h} T T ERFINES
12, Shure cagiital (R In lukhisd
Particulars As i March 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020
Authorlzed Shares
700,000,000 (previous year 700,000,000) equily shares o Rs 10 each 70,000 00 70,000 00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
paid 56,015.28 5601528
Tistal 56.015.28 S6,0115.28

(a) Reconclllatlon of (he equlty shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of (he year

sl March 31, 3021 vt Marchy 31, 3020
Partlculars =
Numibers of shares (Rs. In lakhs) Numbers of shares {Ry. In lukhs)
Sl vl stimsdiange ol ilie Begdaioingg of e yenr 560,152,841 56,01528 560,152,841 5601528
Mweaent during the year - - - .
Sl oatatamdingg at the end of the vir 561,152,841 56.015.28 S, 152841 8601528

{b) Terins/vights attached (o cquily shares

‘The Company has enly one class of ¢quily shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o ane vole per share, The final dividend proposid by the Board of
Directors is subjevt lo the approval of thie sharcholders in the ensuing Annual Genernl Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amownts. The distribution will
be in proportion la the number of equily shares held by the sharcholders

{¢) Detall of shares held by the holding company:

Particutars As at March H, 2021 Al March 31, 2020
Numbers of shares (Rs. in takhs) Nunibers of shares (Rs. In lakha)
Mulana Power Company Limited, the lolding company, alongwith ils nominees 492,955,640 49,295.56 492,955,640 49,295.56
(d) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
Partlculars As il March Jl‘ﬂll As b Muarch 31, 2000
Numbers of ihiares (In %) Namibers of shares (In %)
Name of the Share Holilers
Malana Power Company Limiled 492,955,640 88.00% 492,955,640 88.00%
Iptermntionn] Finance Corporation, Washington 67.197.201 1200% 67.197.201 12.00%
As per the revords of' the Company, including its register of sharchold bers, the above shareholding rey both legal & beneliciul ownership of shares
13, Other equity
Parileilars (Ra, I bukhs)
(A) Retatlned earnlngst
Balance as at April 1,2019 (LT I30)
Profit for e year 2.856.00,
Olher comprehensive loss 07414
Bualunce us at March 31, 2020 (11,H83,68);
Profit for the year 2,168 63
Other comprehensive income (net of 1ax)
Balance as nt Murch 31,2021
Particulars (B, I hukihy)
{B) Deemed Equlty Contributlon:
Balance as nt Aprll 1, 2019
Movement during the year -
Balance ny at March 31,2020 -
Reclossified during the year [Refer Nole 29,3 (iv)] 5517589
Balwnce as at March 31,2021 55,175.89
Total Other Equity as at March 31,2021 45.495.84

Nature and Descriptlon of Reserves:
Retained enraings:
Retained camings constitute the accumulated profits camed by the Company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution made to the shacholders

Deemed Equity Contribution
Deemed equity contribution consists of contribution from the holding company. (Refer Note 29 3 (iv)




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financlal Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

14, Non-Current Bureowing (R in ki)
MNimn = current

Purtlculura As at March 31, 2021 A out March 31, 2020

Term loans

From banks (secured) 7,925 86 8,088 87

From financial inslilution (sccured) 10,916.11 14,153.82

Olher loans

Lean - holding company (unsecured)* 14,600.00 46,380.00

Total 3344197 68,622.69

Less: Curvent matwitics (disclosed in other cunent financial liabilitics) (3,29577) (3.400.78)

Tolal S0, 146,200 6522141

LA Additional Disclosures

Partleulnrs Carrylng Value Repayment terms

() Term Loan from Bank : (T s Takhs))

Indusind Bank Limited 7,925.86 August 31,2027 DBalance loan amouut is repayable in 28 siructured
| (1) Torm Loan from Finnncial lnstitukna:

Trterpntionn] Finonce Cospoduive 545622 Jonuary 15,2023 Balance loan amount is repayable in siructured 8
Wil | auarterly installmenis

NIIF Wfiastructure Finonee Linited 194822 Augusl 31, 2030 Balance loan amount is repayable in structured in 40

Structured installinents
Iudio Infradebt Limited 1alie7? August 31,2027 Dalanee loan amount is repayable in structured i 28

structured installments

(I} Loan and advances from related party - holding conpany

Malana Power Company Limted (Unsecured) 46,380.00
Suberdinaled toan agreement belween the Company und
{he holding compuny. The loan granted is repayabe only
once all obligation to the outside lenders have been paid
Less: Reclssified 1o Olher Gty duine (he vear [Refer Notz 291 (iv)] 31 78000) and discharged in full

Nt b anad sidvanees G rebnted paris-Holding Compary | BN
Tolnl 3344197

(D) Terin Loan froin Bank :
The Company hos taken Indian Rupee term loans from Indusind Bauk Limited. The lagn is carrying fixed interest @ 8.00% per snum from Aug 01, 2020 till July 3151, 2021, which was @ 9.15%
et annum in previous year and uplil July 31, 2020

Secured by way of first morigage and chiarge on all immovable properties wherever situated, both present and future, and liypothecation of all movable assets, inlangibles, bank debts, operating cash
lows, all bank accounts elc., present and future, of'the company, on pari passu basis. Further, the holding company, Malana Power Company Limiled, has provided corporate guarantee (up to annual
<ap o Rs 8,000 lakhs) in case of default in repayment and hios also pledge its investment in the Compnny.

A pledge over ull the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i e 88% of the lotal equity sharc capita] and excepl 49,890 (0 01%) shares held jointly with individual sharcholders) in
favour of the Secunily Trustee/ the Lender

IDBI Thusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Sceurity Trustes on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is Jointly ereated in its favour,

(If) Term Loan from Financial Insiltulons:

(i) Tern loan [rom o financinl instittion (rep loan from 1°C, Washi nlso a minority sharcholder) was taken during the financiol year 2009-10 to 2011-12 fixed interest @ 10 18% (o
11.50% per annum

Sceured by way of first charge and morigage on all immovable propertics wherever situaled, bolh present and future, and hypothecation o all movable assets, intangibles, bank debts, operating cash
Nows,atl counts cle., present und future, of the Company, on pari passu basis, Furtherthe holding company, Malan Power Company Limited, has provided corporate guarantee (up Lo annual
cap of Rs 8,000 lakhs) in ¢use of default in repayment and has also pledged its investment in the Company,

A pledge over all the shiares held by the Malana Power Company Limiled (i e, 88% of the tolal equily share capital and except 49,890 (0.01%) sharcs held jointly wilh individual sharcholders) in
[avaur of the Security "rustee/ the Lender
1DB3I Trusteeship Services Limited is acling as the Seewily Trustee on behalf of the senion lenders und the chal ge s jointly created in its favour.

(ii) The Company had taken Indian Rupee term loans from NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited camying lixed inlerest (@ 9.65% per aunum fixed for $ years

Secured by way of lirst morigage und charge an all iminovable properties wherever siluated, bath present and future, and hypothecation of all movable asscts, intangibles, bank debls, operating cash
Hows,all bauk accounls ete, present and future, of the Company, on pari passu basis. Further,(he holding company, Malana Power Company Limiled, has provided corporale guaantee (up to annual
cap of Rs 8,000 lakhs) in case of defanlt in repayment and has also pledged its investment in the Company

A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.c. 88% of the total equity share cupital and exeepl 49,890 (0.01%) shores held jointly with individual sharcholders) in
favowr ol the Security Trustee/ the Lender,

IDBI Trusteship Services Limiled is acting as the Secunily Trustee on behal( of the senior lenders and the charge is Jjointly ereated in its favour

Gii) The Company has tuken Indian Rupee teru loaus from India Infiadebt Lid Curmying interest @ 9 65% per annum (fixed for 5 years)

Seeured by way of lirst mortgage aud charge ou all immovable properties wherever siluated, both present and [uture, and hypothecation of all movable ussets, intangibles, bank debts, operaling cash
lows.all bauk uecounts ete., present and future, of the Company, on par| prassi basis. Further,the holding company, Malana Power Company Limiled, has provided corpornte guarantee (up Lo annual
cap of Rs 8,000 lakhs) in case of default in repayment and has also pledged its investment in the Company

A pledge over all the shures held by (he Malana Power Company Limited (i.c. 88% of the lotal equily share capital and excepl 49,890 (0 01%) shares hetd jointly wilh individual shareholders) in
favour ol the Securily Trustee/ the Lender
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Secwrity Trustee on behaltof the senior lenders and the char ge is jointly created in its favour

(lii) Loan and advances from related party - holding company (unsecured)*

T'erm loan lrom lolding company is unsecured and was given between (he year 2006 to 2009 under the erstwhile Companics Act, 1936 as per tlic lerns of (he subordinated loan agroement between
the company and the helding company. ‘The loan granted is repayable only ence all obligation (o the outside lenders have been paid and dischged in full and the interest thereon is payuble as per (he
conditions stipuliled in the financing agreements. Also, reler note 29 3 (iv)




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

{8 by Tnldia)

ES. Ty fassetnd/laliilliles
Mo - current Current
Partlcuturs As at Murch 31,2021 As at March 31, 2020 Ay at March 31,2021 As al March 31,2020
Pravision for meome tax 14915 24907
Advance meome lx (net of provisions of Rs 640 76 lukhs, Rs, 668 92 nkhs in
2019-20) (11.10) (22.34)
Tax (assets)/Minbilities il Lﬂm (2134} 149,15 240,07
Ao, Chihser finmncial Hahilities - { M b Inl:hul
Mo = enrren| Current
Particulirs As at March 31,2021 As it Mareh 31, 2020 Ax it Mareh 31, 2021 As i Mareh 31, 2020
Capital ¢creditors - . 674 1281
Interest acerued but not due on lean [rom holding company 23,395 89 29,606 17 - -
Less: Revlassified to Other Equity during the vear [Refer Note 29 3 (iv)] 2319580 - -
Nel interest acerued but not due on loun trom olding Company . 29.606.17 - .
Current malwies ol long term borowmes . 129577 340078
Denosit fiom conuaciors and others 9.42 878
Interest acerued but not due on loan from bank and financial i . 12177 1848 98
Total - 29.606.17 3,433,700 Sl 135
17, Provision (R, b lakiba)
Mun - curront Current
Partlculars Ax i March 31, 121 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31,2021 Ad it Marel 31, 2020
Provislon for employce benefits:
- Gratuiy (Refer Note No 313y . . - 8420
- Compensated absences (Refer Note No 31 3) 15818 15528 G.18 967
Totil 158, 1M 155.28 6N WIHT
18, Traile paynbles® Al fin Bubihis)
Nai = vurrenl Curreni

Particulars

As ai March 31,2021

Ax it March 31, 2020

As at March 31,2021

A ul March 31,2020

Iiade pavables
- totul outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (Refer Note below)
- lolnl outslanding dues of ¢reditons other than micra and small enterprises

843,79

844,56

Totul

RE1.T0

HAL56

Note: Disclosures required under Sectlon 22 of the Micro, Small und Metlum Enterprises Developm

*llere ave no wmounts wiieh are reejitiees! 1y b trmsferriad i b livestor Usbseation and Protection Famd by the Company.

ent Act, 2006

PFartleulars

A at March 1, 2021

{2 b hnbchs)
L

As it March 31, 1020

Thae grvineipul] ot rennining uipaid to my sogyler s al iz e of e veur

Tl mterest due on prineipal omount reninining unpaid to any supplier as al the
eand o M v
The amount ol interest paid by the Company in lerms ol seetion 16 6f the Miviw,
Sl md Medinm Bnerprise [Jovelsunent Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), along
it the wotmsst af the pay et nibe o lie supplier beyond ihe appointed day
[during U venr

Thie amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
st (which have been puid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
Dut withour adding the interest specified under the MSMLED At

Tl omount of interest acerued and remaining unpuid al the end of the year
Tl amount ol further interest remnining due and payable even in the
suceeeding vt until such date when the interest dues as above aie actually
prand 1o the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as o deductible

iasifiiee winder i MASMERS et

collected by the Management, This hws been reticd upon by the auditors

19, Other liablllttes

Dues to Micro and Small Enlerprises have been detenmined to the extent such partics have bea ideatified on the basis of information

(s bl

Current

Particulars

Av it March 31, 1021

As at Mareh 31,2020

Statutory liabilities
Advance received (or tower rerouting work

6433
8088

151.52
11482

Total

145.21

266.34




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

20. Revenue from operations

{Rs, in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
. March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
a) Revenue from power supply 16,944.48 20,939.56
b) Revenue from transmission income 675.41 2,460.15
Revenue from Operations (net) 17,619.89 23,399.71
21. Other income (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at Amortised cost

- Interest on bank deposits 522.25 740.11
- Interest on employee loan 0.42 0.70
ii) Others
- Interest on Income tax refund B 6.60
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of certified emission reductions 236.82 11.25
- Insurance claim 358.02 -
- Miscellaneous income 212.53 58.64
¢) Other gains
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ("net") 11.32 17.54
Total 1,341.36 834.84
22, Employee benefits expenses (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,199.80 1,216.84
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note no. 31.1) 71.27 72.86
Gratuity expenses (Refer Note no. 31.3) 35.01 17.67
Compensated absences expenses (Refer Note no. 31.3) 4.05 36.21
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 57.71 89.50
Total 1,367.84 1,433.08
23. Finance costs (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
a) Interest cost
- Interest on term loans 1,898.82 2,885.43
- On sub debt loan [Refer Note 29.3 (iv)] 1,394.30 4,753.95
- On debentures - 49.57
- Interest others 14,74 -
b) Other borrowing costs
- Financial and bank charges 555.37 26.40
Total 3,863.23 7,715.35




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

24, Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

(Rs. in lnkhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 5,385.72 6,043.99
Total 5,385.72 6,043.99
25. Other expenses (Rs, in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Stores, spares & other consumables 304.14 595.54
Rent 47.68 42.30
Power and fuel 82.30 80.78
Repair and maintenance
- Civil work 166.06 209.23
- Plant and machinery 284.81 121.29
- Others 19.10 24.25
Rates and taxes 0.83 1.99
Insurance 294,72 267.96
Payment to auditor (Refer Note (1) below) 16.14 15.94
Traveling and conveyance 17.63 26.53
Legal and professional expenses 211.96 184.14
Security arrangement expense 156.79 141.46
Social welfare expenses 18.65 33.54
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Note (2) below) 50.50 64.87
Vehicle running and hiring expenses 90.75 93.17
Miscellaneous expenses 177.71 125.41
Total 1,939.77 2,028.40
Notes :

(1) Payment to auditors:

(Rs, in lakhs)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31,2020
- Audit fee 15.34 15.34
- Fee for certification - 0.53
- For reimbursement of expenses 0.80 0.07
Total 16.14 15.94
(2) Corporate social responsibility expenditure
(Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
a) Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 46.15 25.50
b) Amount spent during the year on the following;
(i) Construction/Acquisition of any asset 0.76 0.76
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 49.74 64.11
Total (i) + (ii) 50.50 64.87

Amount unspent as on March 31, 2021 is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil)

Chartered

Accountants




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

26. Tax expense

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Current tax (Minimum Alternate Tax) 489.23 625.81
Total 489.23 625.81
(a) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before tax as follows: (Rs. in Inkhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Accounting profit before Income-tax 2,657.86 3.482.46
At India's statutory income tax rate of 29.12% 773.97 1,014.09
Tax effect of depreciation and expenses that are not deductible for (322.50) (106.69)
determining taxable profits
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at
lower rate (41.38) (1.97)
410.09 905.44
Tax expense 410.09 905.44
Less: Set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation (410.09) (905.44)
Net Income tax expense - -
Add: MAT on book profits 489.23 625.81
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss 489.23 625.81
(b) Items on which Deferred tax asset has not been recognized® (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Unabsorbed depreciation brought/carried forward 6,121.93 6,100.51
Provision for employee benefits 47.86 e
MAT credit entitlement 1.809.87 1.320.64
Total 7,979.67 7.421.15
*Refer Note 11
27, Earning per share
— Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in lakhs) (a)

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted
earning per share (No. of share in lakhs) (b)

Basic and Diluted earning per share (inX) [(a) / (b)]
Diluted earning per share

2,168.63

5,601.53

0.39
0.39

2,856.65

5,601.53

0.51
0.51

Chartered

Accountants
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

28 Segment Reporting
The Company’s activities involves generation and sale of hydro power. Also, the Company generates income from usage of its owned transmission
line. Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in
accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 ‘Segment Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the
operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there
are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

Revenue of the Company is majorly from sale of electricity to two major customers.
29 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

29.1 Contingent Liabilities*

(Rs. in [akhs)
As at March 31, | As at March 31,

Particulars

2021 2020
Clamms against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers 1,459.58 1,459.58
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) (Refer note (a) belaw)
Demand under Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from Directorate of Energy, 1,427.00 1,427.00
Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note (b) below)
Demand raised by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradesh 99.75 99.75

(refer note (c) below)
Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govt. for - -
diverted forest Jand (refer note (d) below)

* Company believes that these claims/demands are not probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is
required

Notes:

(a) During the financial year 2012-2013, the Cess Assessing Officer vide order dated January 23, 2013 had raised a demand of Z1,459.58 lakhs
on the Company under the Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Act”) for the period from January 01,
2005 to July 31, 2012. The Company is of the view, based upon legal expert opinion, the obligation to pay Cess under BOCW Act arise only
for the period commencing from December 08, 2008 to July 01, 2010 (i.e from the date when the rules were notified and up to the date
when factory license was granted to the Company). In view of this, there is no question of payment of Cess prior to December 8, 2008 as
demand has no justitication or legal sanctity. The amount so determined based on the Company's view has been already paid. The Company
had filed a writ petition before the High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said demand. During the hearing held on February 28,
2013, an interim Stay has been granted against the demand. The matter is presently pending for adjudication with no fixed date.

Pending any further directions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinion, management is of the view that no provision is
deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard.

b

-~

During 2006, Directorate of Energy (DOE) of Himachal Pradesh had raised a demand of Rs, 1,427 lakhs on the Company towards local
area development fund (LADF). The amount was determined considering 1.5% of the final cost of the project of the Company of Rs
1.60,700 lakhs (after considering the expenses already incurred by the Company of Rs. 984 lakhs). The determination was based upon the
guidelines issued on LADF activities by Government of Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 05, 2011.
However, the management is of the view that the amount should be computed @ 1.5% of the total capital cost as reflected in Detailed
Project Report of the Company i.e. Rs. 92,200 lakhs in terms of agreement dated November 05, 2005 entered with the Government of
Himachal Pradesh. Further, the DOE had not considered the total amount incurred and deposited by the Company aggregating to Rs. 1,423
lakhs. Had these been considered/computed appropriately, the above demand would not arise. Management is of the view that the Company
has complied with the conditions agreed in terms of the agreement dated November 05, 2005 with Government of Himachal Pradesh which
is prior to the date of guidelines issued in 2006 and thus no additional provision is required. Currently this matter is being contested before
High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand. Management is of the view that no provision is
deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard.

~—

The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated January 04, 2013 directed the Company to pay an amount of Rs. 99.75 lakhs for granting of
No Objection Certificate (NOC) for setting up Hydro Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh as per the requirements of HP State
Pollution Control Board. Management is of the view that the Company is not covered under the negative list under the policy norms issued
in 2008 by the Fisheries Department for issuance of NOC in setting up the Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the
above said demand is not tenable hence no provision is required.

(¢
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(d

—

(c

~—

The Company has filed a writ petition in High Court of Himachal Pradesh and is contesting the same on the ground that the streams
identified in respect of ADHPL project are not covered in the negative list issued by Fisheries Department. The Company has deposited
under protest an amount of Rs. 35 lakhs as per miterim order of High Court of Himachal Pradesh. The Hon’ble High Court of Himachal
Pradesh Tras granted stay on the said demand,

The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business, for the lands and
right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed by various parties. These cases are pending with various courts. After considering
the circumstances and legal advice received, the management believes that the chances to decide the case against the Company is remote
and thus these cases will not have any material impact on the financial statements and no provision is required.

Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of evaluating the
impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (1n,
West Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances {rom the definition of “basis wages” of the relevant ¢mployees for the
purpose of determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952.
Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for the previous
periods, if any, cannot be ascertained

29.2 Commitments

(a)

(b

-~

The Company had entered into Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (Power arid) to avail
long term open access to the transmission system of Power grid for transfer of power from Allain Duhangan HEP to Northern Region
Constituents. The Company has agreed to share and pay all the transmission charges of Power grid for a period of 40 years from
Commercial Operation Date i.e. July 29, 2010.This is being a firm commitment, recognized as an expense on receipt of monthly bills from
Power grid, under the head ‘Bulk power transmission charges’ in the Statement of profit and loss.

Besides, in accordance with implementation agreement with Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP), the company shall provide 12% of
its deliverable energy free of cost to GOHP.

The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued after considering the requirement per operating cycle for purchase of
goods and services in the normal course of business. The Company does not have any long term commitments of material non-cancellable
contractual commitments / contracts including derivative contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

29.3 Other matters

(i

(i)

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment's

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has net worth of Rs. 1,01,511.12 takhs (Previous Year Rs. 44,131.60 lakhs) and has accumulated
losses of Rs. 9,680.05 lakhs as at March 31, 2021. Based on financial projections (including the projected tariff) arrived at after considering
the past experience of running similar power project and renewable source of fuel, management believes that profits will continue to accrue
on account of expected increase in tariff and hence no adjustments are required to the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment on
account of impairment and the Company will have sufficient cash flow to meets its future obligations.

Dispute related to parties using the transmission line

On October 17, 2019, the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) passed an Order on the Dedicated Transmission System of
the Company for using the transmission line for transmitting the energy in which CERC stated the following:

(a) With regards to transmission charges, CERC approved the capital cost of Dedicated Transmission System at Rs.23,892 lakhs as against
the capital cost submitted by the Company of Rs. 41,661 lakhs (on the date of COD)/Rs.45,284 lakhs (with additional capitalization) and
accordingly determined the annual fixed cost (Transmission Tariff) for using transmission line for the period 2011-12 to 2018-19. The
Company has estimated an amount aggregating to Rs. 9,668.08 lakhs being additional amount invoiced over and above the amount which
should have been invoiced based on capital cost and fixed cost determined by CERC for the above stated period for three parties using the
trasmission line. The management is of the view that the methods used to derive the capital cost by the CERC are not in accordance with
the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations (“regulations™) for the period 2009-14 and
2014-19 and Electricity Act, 2003.
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With respect to matter detailed in (a) above, the Company had filed an appeal against the CERC Order before Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity (APTEL) in October 2019. APTEL vide Order dated October 17, 2019 stayed the CERC’s order so far as raising adjustment of
previously raised bills were concerned along with the direction to continue to issue the future bills in accordance with the CERC Order till
the appeal is finally disposed-off. The Respondents were directed to pay charges in terms of the order for use of the transmission line of
ADHPL. The Company has accordingly started raising the invoices based on the CERC order effective 18th October, 2019 and recognized
as transmission income

Accordingly, trade receivables aggregating to Rs. 3,504.85 lakhs are considered good and fully recoverable and in the opinion of the
Management no provision is required towards amount already collected from the users of Dedicated Transmission Line till March 31, 2021
aggregating to Rs. 6,163.23 lakhs.

Pending litigation and final decision on the appeal by APTEL, the Management, based on the legal opinion, is of the view that the above
CERC Order is not legally tenable and would not have any material liability on the Company.

(b) With regards to transmission losses, CERC directed to share the losses between the parties using the transmission line on the basis of
weekly average losses in proportion to the scheduled energy on weekly basis instead of a flat charge of 4.75% charged by the Company as
per the Interim Power Transmission Agreement (IPTA) signed between parties and accordingly directed the Northern Regional Load
Despatch Centre (NRLDC) to re-compute the same which is presently under stay. However, the management is confident that the actual
transmission losses to be computed by NRLDC would not be materially different in comparison with current flat charge of 4.75% and there
would not be any material impact on the financial statements.

(ii)) Dispute with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL)
Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) had withheld an amount of ¥ 316.68 lakhs on account of energy not supplied
to them because of shut down of plant on date August 20, 2010. The Company had initiated the arbitration proceedings to the recover the
said amount. In 2015, the Hon’ble Arbitrator had decided the matter in favour of HPSEBL against which the Company has preferred an
appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Shimla. Currently the matter is under adjudication. The management is of the view that it had
already informed HPSEB about the shut down as the schedule was given of Nil power for the period of shut down, therefore the claim of

HPSEB in not legally tenable. However the entire receivable of ¥ 316.68 lakhs has been provided by the Company in the earlier years.

(iv) Sub debt reccived from Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL)
In 2009, the Company had received sub debt from MPCL amounting to Rs. 46,380 lakhs at market interest rate and this sub debt was

classified as Loans on transition to Ind AS based on intention of the parties at that point of time. Subsequent to the year end, on May 12,
2021, the Company and MPCL have mutually agreed to modify the terms of repayment of sub debt of Rs. 31,780 lakhs out of total sub debt
of Rs. 46,380 lakhs and accumulated interest of Rs. 23,395.89 lakhs on total debt as follows:

Interest on sub debt of Rs. 31,780 lakhs will be Nil from April 01, 2020. At the discretion of the Company, the Company can repay Rs.
31,780 lakhs and Rs. 23,395.89 lakhs out of distributable profits of the Company and it can be paid only after making dividend payments to
the equity shareholders of the Company or as per the agreement signed between the Company, MPCL and IFC.

Based on the above modification, the Company has derecognized the loan liability and accumulated interest payable and transferred the
balances to Deemed Equity Contribution and presented under “Deemed Equity Contribution™ under Other Equity.
The balance sub debt amounting to Rs. 14,600 lakhs carry interest rate of 9.55% per annum.
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30 Related Party Disclosures
Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™ are as follow:

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Name of related party
Ultimate Holding Company Bhilwara Energy Limited
Holding Company Malana Power Company Limited
L::::::;_se having significant influence over the Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte. Limited (SHSPL)
Fellow Subsidiary Companies Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited
Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala (Director)
Key Management Personnel* M, R.P, Goel, Whole Time Director (Cessation w.e.f. November 28, 2019)

Pankaj Kapoor (Manager) (Appointed w.e.f, February 04, 2020)

Enterprises on which Statkraft Holding Singapore |Statkraft Market Pvt Ltd, India
Limited (SHSPL) has significant influence

i) AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Group
Gratuity Trust

if) AD Hydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Group
Superannuation Scheme Trust

Trust under common control

*Additional related parties identified as per Companies Act, 2013

Non-Executive Director, CEO and CFO Mr. O P Ajmera

Company Secretary Mr. Arvind Gupta

b) Names and details of transaction of related parties during the year are as follows:




b O

<

.{.( (3 ﬂu
v | sjuBinooy | —

pasgueyy |~ (81) € 6 S1ON 42J9 193p [€101 U0 Siye|
© o 68 S6E'ET SH JO ISRIAUI PABINWINIOE PUE SUYNE| 0YE'9F SY JO
% ..N: 199P qns [0} JO INO SYXB| YL [£ SY JO 1G3P qNs Jo JuswAedas

30 suua) 3y) K31pow o3 pasiZe A[jeninur aary J)JN PUE
Auedwo)) ayz *(Z0Z ‘71 AN UO ‘pus Jeak ay) 01 jusnbesqng

yuour 71 1xeu Suunp a]qel| Apuasunuod aq Az
Aurdwio)) s yo1yMm 103 JUNOWE WMLIXEW S1p 10§ AUedwio?)

99°91°€ LY'60E'S 9Y3 JO SISPUB[ JOTUBS 10Y IS AJLINOSS SB FUNDE STU |,
141 30 inoagj ut “Auedwo)) Sutpjoy sy woy Awedwo)
31 JO SI9pUa| 3y J0) S3GIURIENT PIAIea1 sey Auediwo)) sy
TAUEJUIO)) 3P AQ PIATOIIL SIAJUETENT)
5 panuwT Auedwo)) 1omod BUR[EIA
: 5 5 - . Lr90s'se . : : WOL udME WEO'] PAINDISUL) UO 1S (q
. Ppayuny Auedwo)) 15mod BUB[BIA}
- = L + - 007089 00°009°p1 s = woy uem ueo] pamsasuy) (8
PIqEAEq seouBjeg
= = - = - - P9 ¥SLTL = PRIWIT 3j2AL] YR Yeopels (2
F[qEARIIY SeouE[ey’
- " 5 1stu | uonenuuesadng dnoiny
0581 = - . v = E
3annoexy IS piAuedwo) amod o1pAH AV (q
woT 8971 o] - - - - - = su], Agesn dnolny
fkojdwy pyT Awedwo)) 1amod OIpAH AV (B
10 JIUT UG pIEd sigauag (s
0s°'1 69°¢ = - - - - - < - 151U, vonenuueiadng dnoiny
aAnnsexg 1§ pr] Auedwo)) 1amog oIpAH Qv (q
©re - 2 = ] = - - - - su ], Qe dnosny
sakojdwry pr7 Auedwoy) 1amod 0IpAH OV (B
T IPEI UOLNGLILE
PYT IAd 19YIEN Jenperg
= - - - * = 889 8T L i
- = & = x = SEESLY 0EPEET - -
& - + - - - . - 178 LS50 paaunT AS1oug memiiyg (q
- £ . - - €70 wo > pauwn Awedwioy) somod euelely (2
0] piEd SosuUdXs Jo JusuIBInqUITay (1T
. = oMW $301AJ3G AOUB|NSUO) UEIPRUE)) OpU]
. ) e A . ) 70) PIEd SI5IeYD 3ITAIIS ASUEIISUOT) (1)
2 = = =] 6Lp vT'oe - & = - 100dey feyueq I (q
- = - * €976 - T = = 120D°dd N (B
Pred uongiaunway (1)
JB3A 3} SULIND SUGTIBSUET ]
JE2A SMOIAAL | JBIA JUBLIND | JBIL SMOIAL] | JEAL JUILIND) | 13X SOl | Jwax JWALIND | JBIX SOOIALJ | JEIX JUILIND | UBIA SNOIAGg | aeag juaun)
Kuedwo)) ay Auedwo)) 3y 1240 oUW
Aueduro) 1940 suanyun Juednjyuds Sulaey | juesgrudis Suraey sosudaapuy
[013U0D WOWIWIOD JIpun Sy Areipisqns mojpdg/41Bipisqng [PUU0SId ] JudwaBeuey L3y sasudidyuy /Auedwmoy) Supjoy sAuedwo) Suipjoy (1103} UonIBSURI ] JO JINJEN

t STpep 01 ey

SNIED PAINEEL (W UGTIESURL |

saansopstp pied paepy
panuiy 22m0g 0IpAH AV



AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

¢) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(Rs. in lakhs)

. Mr. R P Goel Mr. Pankaj Kapoor
Particulars
Whole Time Director Manager
For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Short Term Benefit# - 29.63 28.86 4.57
Defined Contribution Plan - - 1.38 0.22
Total - 29.63 30.24 4.79

# doces not include post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits as these employee benefits

provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.
31 Employce Bencfit Plan
31.1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superannuation Fund

are lump sum amounts

The Company makes Superannuation Fund conitributions fo defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the
schemes, the Companiy is required to contribute a specified pereentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as

specified under the law are paid to the superannuation

fund set up as a trust by the Company

. The Company daes not carry any further

obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basts, The Company recognized Rs. 3.69 lakhs (previous year Rs. 4.75 lakhs) in

the statement of profit and loss account. (Refer note 22)

Provident Fund
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are

~

defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme

Comipany is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs. 67.58 lakhs

(previous year Rs. 68.11 lakhs) in the statement of profit and loss account, (Refer note 22
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31.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s
length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by
Trustees appointed by the Company. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the
investment strategy in accordance with the regulations. The funds are deployed in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The
Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates
of expected gratuity payments.

i) Long term employee benefits plan

Compensated absence represents carned leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial
valuation.

31.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” are set out in the table
below:

i) Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total

Particulars

Compensated absence
obligation

Gratuity:

-Present value of funded - - 262.70 - - 281.63
defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets - - 303.57 - - 196.92
(Net detined benefit
obligation)/ Surplus recognized 40.87 - 40.87 (84.71) - (84.71)
in balance sheet

6.18 158.19 164.37 9.67 155.28 164.95

=

Movement in the present value of Gratuity and Compensated absences
(Rs. in lakhs)

Gratuity Compensated absences

Particulars

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31, 2021| As at March 31, 2020
Pres‘ent. value of obhgation as at the 261.42 188.62 164.95 128.81
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 17.65 14.69 11.13 10.03
Current Service Cost 17.36 16.59 13.29 12.81
Benefits Paid (12.68) (20.42) - (0.08)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation (21.05) 61.94 (25.01) 13.38
Present value ?fobllgatlon as at the 262.70 261.42 164.36 164.95
End of the period
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iii) The amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss account

iv

~

v)

vi

=

(Rs. in lakhs)

Gratuity Compensated absences

Particulars

As at March 31,2021| As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31,2021| As at March 31, 2020
Service Cost 17.36 16.59 13.30 12.81
Net Interest Cost 17.65 1.08 11.13 10.03
Remeasurements - - (20.38) 13.37
Expense recognized in the Income 35.01 17.67 4.05 36.21
Statement

Amount recorded as Re-measurement Gain / (Loss) in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Gratuity
Particulars
As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 21.05 (61.94)
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset 21.84 (5.11)
Defined benefit cost recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss) 42.89 (67.04)
Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Cratully
As at March 31, 2021| As at March 31, 2020
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 196.93 174.51
Actual return on plan assets 35.13 8.51
Employer contribution 84.20 3433
Benefits paid (12.69) (20.42)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 303.57 196.93
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Particulars Gratuity
As at March 31, 2021| As at March 31, 2020
Government of India Securities - -
State Government securities - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds -
Equity Shares of listed companies = :
Property -
Funds Managed by Insurer 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Total 100% 100%
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vii) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity Compensatcd absences
As at March 31,2021] As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2021| As at March 31, 2020
1) Discounting Rate 6.80 6.75 6.80 6.75
i) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i} Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
liy Mortality rates inclusive of 100 % of IALM (2012-14) 100 % of IALM (2012-14)
provision for disability
iii) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
18 to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
30 to 45 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 45 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Note:

(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Govt. of India Securitie

obligations.

(b) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation,

factors.

viii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

s as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the

seniority, promotion, increment and other relevant

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particular Gratuity

1) Impact of the change in discount rate

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 264.22
Impaet due to increase of 0.50% (14.70)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 15.91
b) Impact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 264.22
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 16.04
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (14.94)

Note:

(a) Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
(b) Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

(Rs. in lakhs)

Expected cash flow for next 10 years Gratuity

Otol Year 6.24
1to2 Year 9.87
2to 3 Year 6.10
3to4 Year 4.86
4105 Year 15.81
5106 Year 6.20
6 Year onwards 215.14
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32 Financial Risk Management Objective And Policies
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. It is
the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

(a) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long
term borrowings

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position of financial assets and financial liabilities as at March 31, 2021 and
March 31, 2020.

I Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no material transaction in foreign currency.

11 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt
obligations with floating interest rates

[ Interest Risk Exposure
The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as foflows:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Variable rate borrowings - -
IFixed rate borrowings 33,441.97 68,622.69
Total 33,441.97 68,622.69

(a) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. The table below
summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit before tax on change in interest rate on floating rate debt. The analysis is
based on the assumption that interest rate changes by 25 basis points with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest
rate has been arrived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2021 and

March 31, 2020
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020
Impact on Profit due to:
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 25 basis points -
Elfect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points E

(b) Price risk

~

The company is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Company and the company doesn't deal
in commodities.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Company. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other financial
instruments.

_
il
~—

To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions,
current economic trends. and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
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(i) Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2021,

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Financial assets to which loss
allowance is measured using
lifetime/ 12 months Expected |Gross Carrying amount net |Gross Carrying amount net
credit loss(ECL) Carrying Expected credit loss |of impairment Carrying Expected credit loss |of impairment

Amount provision Amount provision
Loans to employees 34.84 - 34.84 36.21 - 36.21
Security Deposits 7.34 - 7.34 7.34 - 7.34
Trade Receivables 3,905.76 316.68 3,589.07 3,499.98 316.68 3,183.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,207.37 - 1,207.37 3,023.35 - 3,023.35
Bank Balances 4,378.60 - 4,378.60 5,223.85 - 5,223.85
Others 211.75 - 211.75 361.88 - 361.88
Total 9,745.66 316.68 9,428.97 | 12,152.61 316.68 11,835.93

The Company is in the power generation sector. The Company on the basis of its past experience and industry practice is confident on
realizing all of its dues from its customers. Hence, the Company has not provided for any discounting on time value of money.

(ii) Movement in expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables
The following table summarizes the change in the loss allowances measured using life-time expected credit loss model:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 316.68 316.68

Add : Provision for expected credit loss recognize during the year - -

Less : Provision reverse during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year 316.68 316.68
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(d) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The
Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies
related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast
on the basis of expected cash flows

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on

contractual undiscounted payments:

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2021 Less than 12 12 months to 3 More than 3 Total
months years years

Borrowings 3,295.77 5,293.45 24,852.75 33,441.97

Trade payables 883.79 - - 883.79

Capital Creditors 6.74 - 6.74

Interest accrued .but.not. dug on 121.77 ) . 121.77

loan from financial institution

Sundry Deposits 9.42 - - 9.42

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020 Less than 12 12 months to 3 More than 3 Total
months years years

Borrowings 3,400.78 7,409.71 57,812.20 68,622.69

Trade payables 844.56 - - 844.56

LIGEEiraCCied Butinclidie 4278.56 9,183.24 16,144.37 29,606.17

from holding company

Capital Creditors 12.81 - - 12.81

lntere‘st accfued l.aut.not.dug on 188.98 ) } 188.98

loan from tinancial institution

Sundry Deposits 8.78 - - 8.78

(I) Capital management

(a) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

0]

other stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Chartered

Accountants

safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
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Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:
(Rs, in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Net Debt 32,234.60 65,599.34
Total Equity 101,511.12 44,131.60
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.32 1.49

(ii) Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement
(Rs. in Iakhs)

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
. Fair value Amortised Fair value through
Particulars through Fair value cost B | Fairvalue | Amortised cost

Fair value Profit and loss Fair value

Profit and |through OCI| (Carrying through OCI| (Carrying amount

account
loss account amount

Loan to Employees - - 34.84 34,84 - - 36.21 36.21
Security deposit - - 7.34 7.34 - - 7.34 7.34
Trade receivables - - 3,589.07 3,589.07 - - 3,183.30 3,183.30
Cash and Cash . . 120737 1,207.37 : - 3,02335 3,023.35
Equivalents

Bank Balances - - 4,378.60 4,378.60 - - 5,223.85 5,223.85
Others - - 211.75 211,75 - - 361.88 361.88
fiotaliinancial ‘ -| 942897 9,428.97 i ; 11,835.93 11,835.93
assets

Borrowings - - 33,441.97 33,441.97 - - 68,622.69 68,622.69
Trade Payables - - 883.79 883.79 - - 844.56 844.56

Interest accrued
but not due from - - - = - & 29,606.17 29,606.17
holding Company
Other Financial

oy - - 121,77 121.77 - - 188.98 188.98
liabilities

Sundry Deposit - - 9.42 9.42 - - 8.78 8.78
Capital Creditors - - 6.74 6.74 - - 12.81 12.81
Total financial . -| 3446369 34,463.69 e 2 99,2839 99,283,99

liabilities

Chartered

Accountants
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33 Subsequent to the year end, on May 12, 2021, the Company and MPCL have mutually agreed to modify the terms of repayment of sub debt of Rs.
31,780 lakhs out of total sub debt of Rs. 46,380 lakhs and accumulated interest of Rs. 23,395.89 lakhs on total debt. Refer Note 29.3 (iv).

34 Effective April 01, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition,
using modified retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings on the date of initial application. The cumulative
effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and earnings per share is insignificant.
Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 4,132.29 lakhs as at
April 01, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3.

35 The Ministry of home affairs issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020, notified electricity among the essential services in its guidelines which
continued to operate during lock down in the crises situation of COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World Health Organization. The Company’s
business being generation and sale of electricity is covered under essential services which is least impacted due to COVID-19. The Company believes
that so far, there is no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position and performance of the Company. Further, the Company is
not expecting any significant change in estimates as of now as the Company is running its business and operations as usual without any major
disruptions,

36 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AD Hydro Power Limited - \

Ravi Jhunjhunwala St Rahul Varshney

Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721

M__godﬂt/

‘Arvind Gupta
Company Secretary
M.No.:-F7690

IN:-00322834

Place : /\/&‘/‘0'9"

Date:May/o?)mp/




